



Cottage L, Duplex Housing, Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte 6521-A



09464729894



mark.quevedo@vsu.edu.ph

Mark Joshua Quevedo

Experience

September 1, 2021 - Present

Education Program Specialist II- Graduate School, Visayas State University

March 2019 - August 30, 2021

IT Specialist • Office of the Graduate School, Visayas State University

January 2013 - December 2016

Editorial Assistant • Science Research Assistant • Programmer • Annals of Tropical Research, Visayas State University

October 2012 – December 2012

Programmer • Casual Employee • Cebu English Learning Institute (CELI)

Education

MS in Agronomy - Visayas State University 2018
MS in Information Technology – University of San Carlos 2015 (18 Units)

BS in Computer Science – Visayas State University 2012

- CHED Kto12 scholarship program for MS in Agronomy Awardee
- Graduated top 10 in class during undergraduate course

Summary

A detailed and highly capable IT professional and part time farm operations manager. With five years' experience in research article facilitation, records keeping and data management.

Skills

- Database management
- C, C++, Codeigniter, Java, Javascript, Php, Ruby, MSQL
- Joomla, Wordpress

Thesis Titles

Undergrad - Development of an Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) System for the Visayas State University (Top Three Phi Delta Awardee)

Graduate - Genotypic Differences in Grain Yield and Nitrogen Uptake of Lowland Rice (*Oryza sativa* L.) Under Two Production Systems and Levels of Nitrogen (Published)

References

Dr. Victor B. Asio

Dr. Anabella B. Tulin

Prof. Jude B. Rola